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From: Daris Carson Williams
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 2:47 PM
Ce Shawn Hicks; sam.stephenson@parentebeard.com
Subject: Special Opportunity September 27th with Development Dimensions International
Importance: High

Dear Chamber Members: this announcement is just for you. Development Dimensions International {DD1} has agreed to
do a special training session for Chamber Members on, “Accelerating Business Decisions and Executive Strategy at The
Front Line”. This will take place at their world headguarters in Bridgeville, Pa. | am pleased to report the Chambers’
Board of Directors attended their session last Saturday and reported it was EXCELLENT, As a result, each board member
submitted at list of recornmended names and you were chosen for this special three hour workshop:
Saturday, September 27, 2014
9:00 AM — 12:30 PM
Development Dimensions International
Executive Training Center
Bridgeville, PA
Please indicate your acceptance by sending an email to: programs@aaccwp.com , You must RSVP by September 9'" at
the latest. Space is limited to 40 members on a first come, first served basis. You will recelve directlons {15 minutes from
Downtown Pittsburgh} and brief description for you to review. | fook forward to your positive response, Doris.

Join us for our PowerBreakfast Meeting Friday, September 19, 2014 7:30A.M. at the Rivers Club. Mr. Robert A,
DeMichiei, CFO of UPMC will be the guest speakers. For more information, or to RSVP, call 412-392-0610. Continuously
improving business opportunities for African American business owners and professionals. Visit our website at:
WWW.aaccp.com .

Koppers Building » 436 Seventh Avenue - Suite 2220 « Pittsburgh, PA 15219
412-392-0610 phone » 412-392-0612 fax « www.aaccwp.cont




